

From: Info Lal Lal info@lallalwindfarms.com.au
Subject: RE: Official Enquiry- Disposal/Removal of Turbine Blades
Date: 10 July 2024 at 12:09 pm
To: [REDACTED], Info Lal Lal info@lallalwindfarms.com.au
Cc: [REDACTED], SouthWest Region SouthWest.Region@epa.vic.gov.au, Andrew Polimeni andrew.polimeni@res-group.com, Nathan Moir Nathan.Moir@res-group.com

Hi Owen

Enquiry number LLWF-Ela-2383

The blade removal works was conducted to the projects environmental management processes.

Nathan Moir he / him / his
Community Engagement Manager

nathan.moir@res-group.com
Australia

www.res-group.com

RES Australia Pty Limited, registered in New South Wales, Australia with ABN 55 106 637 754
Office Address: Level 6, 165 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060, Australia



We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of Country in Australia and their ongoing connections to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples.

Find out more →

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Info Lal Lal <info@lallalwindfarms.com.au>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>; SouthWest Region <SouthWest.Region@epa.vic.gov.au>; Andrew Polimeni <andrew.polimeni@res-group.com>
Subject: Re: Official Enquiry- Disposal/Removal of Turbine Blades

ATTENTION: This originated outside of RES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this to be a malicious email, please report it using the **Phish Alert Button**.

Could I please get a response.

Regards

Owen

> On 3 Jul 2024, at 6:54 PM, [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> wrote:
>
> Evening Nathan,
>
> Could you advise what environmental process was required/met when cutting up turbine blades on site. Was the EPA notified beforehand.